

Pamela Morales

To: Sohail Faridy
Subject: RE: Visy Paper Mill, Smithfield - Modification 7 - Boiler Reinstatement Project (DA 13/94 MOD 7) - Holroyd LGA - Part 1 of 2

From: Sohail Faridy [<mailto:sohail.faridy@holroyd.nsw.gov.au>]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 8:10 AM

To: Pamela Morales

Subject: RE: Visy Paper Mill, Smithfield - Modification 7 - Boiler Reinstatement Project (DA 13/94 MOD 7) - Holroyd LGA - Part 1 of 2

Hi Pamela,

Apologies for the delay. Council does not object to the proposed development and in this regard please find the following advice from our environmental health officer:

Hi Sohail,

I have reviewed the documentation submitted and do not have any concerns regarding the boiler installation. Both the acoustic and air quality report indicate operation of the new boiler facility will comply the requirements of the sites Environmental Protection Licence.

Comments for inclusion:

The applicant shall comply with the recommendations of the Air Quality Impact Assessment and Noise Impact Assessment prepared by Benbow Environmental. These shall be addressed during both the construction and operational stages of the development.

Regards,

Mark.

Kind regards,